

I am a friendly, strong communication skill, highly organized, strong atte ntion to detail and creative problem-solving skills, ability to think creatively and innovatively ability to work under pressured work on a flexible schedule and experience. I believe that the position of **Senior Frontend Developer** will enable me to expand my knowledge and experience while making a significant contribution to your organization. And I believe that I will get more knowledge and experience from this team, more.

MARKO PETROVIC (Frontend Developer)

E-Mail:

marko.petrovic88yy@gmail.com

Skype:

live:.cid.ad5849b44a8a7257

Telegram:

@nftgoldhat

Skill Highlights

- JAMStack
- Time management
- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- User-focused

Education

2006-2012

Bachelor of Science: Computer Information Systems - Macau University

Certifications

CSS (certificate): CSS, SCSS, SASS, PostCSS.

Javascript (certificate): Javascript, ReactJS, VueJS, AngularJS. Programming Languages: JavaScript, JQuery, HTML5, CSS, SQL,

MySQL, Solidity, Rust.

Technical Skills

 Javascript 	(10 years:	Excellent)
 React JS 	(7 years:	Senior)
 Redux 	(7 years:	Senior)
Vue JS	(8 years:	Senior)
 JQuery 	(7 years:	Senior)
 Tailwind CSS 	(6 years:	Senior)
Node.js	(6 years:	Senior)
Express.js	(5 years:	Intermediate)
Next.js	(6 years:	Senior)
Web3JS	(2 years:	Intermediate)

Work Environment

Github (8 years) Gitlab (6 years)

Netlify (7 years)Slack (6 years)

Asana (2 years)

Experience

Photobook Site

https://gophotobook.com

January 2020 - Present

Main Skills: React, Redux, JQuery, Rest API, Wordpress

Develop members: 2

Technical: A site for photo editing and print delivery. Optimal management of the state was realized by using Redux along with a convenient editing interface through React. I applied an algorithm to efficien tly use Redux in editing to match the use of a large amounts of photos. In addition, state saving and re covery functions were implemented so that users can conveniently use the app on mobile and web, an d accurate REST API correspondence with the backend was realized to ensure complete motivation. I e nsured creative development of detailed items for all UIs, and adhered to the concept of time for flexi ble communication with developers. I integrated the payment system and realized convergence with the delivery system.

Home rental site

https://www.homes.com

July 2018 - December 2019

Main Skills: React, Redux, JQuery, SCSS

Develop members: 3

Technical: Perfect use of the B2C concept. Frontend uses React. Designed a fully responsive UI. Payme nt API is fully implemented. Delicate face-to-face effect through SCSS. A near real-time service system was established, a preferential service system was established, and the security of administrators was strengthened and the loopholes of the front-end were overcome in data security of users.

Car rental site

https://avaxrent.com

August 2017 - June 2018

Main Skills: React, Mobx, CSS, MongoDB

Develop members: 2

Technical: Realization of integrated management of split data, use of Mobx for state control, realization of payment integration. The C2C concept was introduced and an accurate and fast service system for various data formats was established.

Restaurant Service site

https://chefmade.dk

February 2016 – July 2017

Main Skills: React, JQuery, Rest API, Lodash

Develop members: 2

Technical: The following functions are implemented in the React frontend. Responsive layout; Coupon discount; Blog: Categories, tags, content, web pages; Module/Expansion: Shipping, Payment, Discount, ...; Upload manager: banners, images, ...; SEO Support: Customer's URL; Newsletter management; Pro duct search form; Payment integration; Order tracking system; Multi level comment system;

Restaurant Service site

https://www.tastemade.com

October 2014 – January 2016 Main Skills: Vue, Gatsby, JQuery

Develop members: 3

Technical: Creative implementation of all possible actions from a single UI, priority given to customer n eeds, pixel-accurate UI, strict state control algorithm...

Coin Swapping

https://pancakeswap.finance/

November 2017 – January 2019

Main Skills: Solidity, Smart Contracts, ERC20 Token, Web3.js

Develop members: 3

Technical: Swapping, Funding, Tranding...

NFT Game

https://www.catandmouse.game/

November 2021 – December 2021

Main Skills: UI, Web3.js, Smart Contracts, Subgraph, Vue

Develop members: 3

Technical: Staking, Indexing...